NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA
April 12, 2016 - - 7:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2" Floor

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE/INVOCATION

ROLL CALL

CONSENT AGENDA: Minutes, Bills
ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Addition of Church Uses and Related Changes

2" CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.724 (2) (3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary alds or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board

Minutes

March 15, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.M. by
Supervisor Engstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

Supervisor Engstrom led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present
Jacki Otto, Trustee Absent with notice
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent

Tim Hardesty

Public Safety Director William Wagner
Community Center Director Tammy Averill
Township Attorney Brad Maynes
Members of the community

CONSENT AGENDA:
e Minutes and Bills
+ GYOA Leasing

Docket requested that Bills and Minutes be pulled for
discussion. 4

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that the
consent agenda be adopted as amended
Motion carried 6-—0 on a voice vote.

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

Docket asked that discussion be added about the agenda
order when guests have been invited to meetings.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, supported, that the
balance of the agenda be adopted as amended.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Whitmore Lake Sewer District. Sherry Wagar, 6431
Whitmore Lake Road, as to be excluded from the district.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Whitmore Lake Sewer District. Dockett commented on
the requirements for property owners to hook up.

CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

None.

REPORTS
Fire. Wagner said he will check on the response time listed.

Police. Wagner answered a question from Dockett about
the officer funded by the federal government and
commented on the consequences of the 8 Mile Road bridge
over US-23 being removed after being hit by a truck.

Wastewater Treatment Plant.

»  Motion: Chick moved, Braun supported, to approve a
request from the Water Pollution Control Facility to
purchase a new 2016 truck with a snowplow blade.
The cost of vehicle from Signature Ford is $33,086.00.
The snowplow blade to be put on by Bullion Sales of
Dexter has a cost of $5,482.00 for a total cost of
$38,568.00. Purchase would come out of the 2016-

~ 2017 budget. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

>  Motion: Chick moved, Braun supported, to approve
 the purchase of a new Exmark lawnmower from
Bullion Sales of Dexter for a total cost of $5,069.60
for the Water Pollution Control Facility with the funds
to come from the Wastewater Treatment Plant fund.
Motion carried 60 on a voice vote.

13 Motiorii Chick moved, Braun supported, to approve

the purchase of a boiler for the Wastewater Treatment
PMlant at @ cost of $14,000.00, with the funds to come
from the Water Pollution Control Facility fund.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

Senior Center and Financial. No questions.

Township Manager. Fink provided information about a
land parcel along the Horseshoe Lake Drain which was
deeded to the Township by the County after it did not sell
at auction. Board members indicated they would not have
a problem with this being sold back to the prior owner.

Zoning Board of Appeals. No report.

Planning Commission. Chick reported that on March 2 the
Commission asked for reports regarding the Biltmore
request and is in the process of reviewing where churches
should be allowed.

Parks and Recreation. Thomas noted the Parks and
Recreation Proposal is on this agenda.

AGENDA ITEMS

1.
DDA Redevelopment Liquor License Policy, and
2.
Resolution 16-538:
Redevelopment Liquor License

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve Resolution 16-538, Redevelopment Liquor
License. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
March 15, 2016

Engstrom confirmed that this action indicates the Board
agrees with the DDA's policy choices outlined in the
packet materials.

3.
Parks and Recreation Proposal

Fink reviewed the proposal from the Parks and Recreation
Commission to establish them as a Board with $10,000 in
funding.

»  Motion: Chick moved, Engstrom supported, to
formally designate the Northfield Township Parks and
Recreation Commission as the Parks and Recreation
Board. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

Fink said he is comfortable with this proposal and would
be happy to provide a presentation on the budget. Board
comments suggesting that the budget as a whole be
reviewed if this is approved and to fund things of this type
with millages.

» Motion: Chick moved, Engstrom supported, to give an
allotment of $10,000 annually to the Northfield
Township Parks and Recreation Board beginning with
the 2016-2017 fiscal year.

Dockett called for a roll call vote.

» Motion carried 5—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

4.

Ordinance 16-47 Amending the Sewer Use
Ordinance by adding Section 32.55: Regulations
Applicable to the Whitmore Lake Road Sanitary

Sewer Special Assessment District (SAD)

The Board discussed the requiremenis for members of the
district to connect to the sewer line, including engineering
approval and the need to connect within one vear. Wheiher
hardship exemptions for hookup could be granted was
discussed. Fink said he will look into that, but said it
would be difficult to create such an ordinance.

»  Motion: Chick moved, Engstrom supported, 1o
approve Ordinance 16-47, the Sewer Use Ordinance,
by adding Section 32.55: Regulations Appliceble to the
Whitmore Lake Road Sanitary Sewer Speciai
Assessment District.

The Board further discussed concerns about the
requirement to connect within one year. Fink and Maynes
said the ordinance can be written however the Board
wants, but there does not appear to be consensus, and

there is no current example of a district member not being
connected in an existing SAD.

» Amended motion: Chick moved, Engstrom supported,
to approve Ordinance 16-47, the Sewer Use Ordinance,
by adding Section 32.55: Regulations Applicable to the
Whitmore Lake Road Sanitary Sewer Special
Assessment District, replacing the wording in item #1,
“within one year after date of written notice to
connect” with “at such time as the property owner's
septic system fails.”

Maynes said it is likely that creating a hardship ordinance
would be very difficult and involved and perhaps not
possible. It was noted that Otto had raised this issue and
is not present at this meeting. Fink noted a hardship
exemption would not be necessary if this motion passes.

Motion carried 6-—0 on a rol! call vote. Resolution
adopted. )

5
* Minutes and Bills .

Fink and Wagner answered guestions from Dockett about
a reimbursement and a sprinkler system repair.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that the
minutes and bills be approved as presented.
Motion carried 60 on a voice vote.

X 6.
“Guests at Meetings

Dockert said agenda items involving professionals
charging the Township fees should be heard early in
meetings 10 save money. Fink said that is done already.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC
Mary Devlin, 9211 Brookside, objected to Dockett’s

assertion that renters and non-residents participating in
the community do not care about it.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Chick said renters pay property taxes through their rent
and many contribute to the community in other ways.
Thomas suggested that any unsafe situation on the parcel
deeded to the Township by the County be corrected and
the related costs recouped if it is sold.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:42 p.M.

Submitted by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:
wording removed is strickenthrough; wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Board on -

Angela Westover, Clerk



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board
Including Joint Meeting with Planning Commission
Minutes
March 29, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.M. by Supervisor
Engstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE/ROLL CALL
Township Board:
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present
Jacki Otto, Trustee Present
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Planning Commission:

Janet Chick Present
Marlene Chockley Present
Brad Cousino Present
Kenneth Dignan Present
Same laquinto Present
Larry Roman Present
Mark Stanalajczo Present

Also present: .

Township Manager Howard Fink )

Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Tim Hardesty

Township Attorney Brad Maynes

Township Lngineer Brian Rubel, Tetra Tech

Members of the community

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that the
agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

CONSENT AGENDA:
« Ely Holdings LLC

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that the
consent agenda be approved as presented.
Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Lewis Kempf, 5235 Nollar Road, asked about road work
that was done by the County in January. David Gordon,
5558 Hellner Road, thanked the Road Commission for the
work they do on Township Roads and questioned the need
to build a sewage plant storage basin at this point.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
None.
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Fink reported on progress on the Main Street community
garden. ;

PRESENTATION

Washtenaw County Road Commission
Annual Meeting

Roy Townsend, Managing Director of the Washtenaw
County Road Commission (WCRC) reviewed the report that
had been distributed to the Board. He noted matching
funds of $25,002 for roads and 13,732 for drainage
projects will be available to Northfield Township for the

coming year. Mike Mastie, district foreman, reviewed those
aptions. Fink noted the Township usually allocates about
§125,000 for these projects in addition to the County

match, and the Board had been increasing this amount
when possible, more funding will not be available without
a dedicated millage. Dockett said the County does not do
good work on these projects and he would prefer that the
Township hire its own contractors to do this work.

Townsend also reported on the continuing serious deficit
at the State level in funds needed to build and maintain
roads and reported on continuing efforts to raise money
locally to partially cover that deficit as was done this past
year. He and Mastie answered questions from the Board,
and there was a brief discussion about making
improvements to roads being used as alternate routes
since the 8 Mile Road bridge was demolished after being
damaged by a truck on March 10",

JOINT MEETING WITH PLANNING COMMISSION
Sewer Capacity

Brian Rubel reviewed two studies: (a) further design steps
toward a wet weather storage tank at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant (WWTP} and (b) analyzing trunk sewers to
accommodate existing flows and potential new
connections to the trunk sewers.

Rubel explained a 1.5 million gallon storage tank would
hold overflow water only for a couple days at a time,
would be about 25’ tall and 100" in diameter, could be



Northfield Township Board

Minutes of Joint Meeting with Planning Commission
Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street

March 29, 2016

constructed of concrete or glass-lined steel (as used in

silos), and the estimated construction cost would be

$2.8 million. Rubel and Hardesty provided answers 1o

questions, including:

« overflow events are rare and unpredictable but have
been increasing in recent times,

« raw sewage is not released into the river during these
events, but treatment stages are bypassed requiring
addition, then neutralizing, of chlorine.

Fink said the project could be funded internally by floating
bonds without increasing sewer connection or quarterly
fees and without using any general fund monies. He noted
that with a 20 year amortization the debt would actually
be lower than it is today because of debt coming off the
books soon. He said he and Rubel believe that the
Township could get by without building this in the near
future, but it would definitely improve operations.

Stanalajezo questioned whether Northfield Township
should continue to own the WWTP given that it is located
in Green Oak Township and their residents benefit from it
without sharing any potential liability. He suggested
researching the history of the lawsuit regarding capacity
and spinning off the plant into a wastewater authority.
Fink said the funding for the storage tank would be
generated from the sewer district, not Township funds, so
only those using the sewer district services would pay.

Rubel reviewed the study of trunk sewer lines, explaining
that they looked at existing demands, sewer capacities,
future demands, and whar improvements might be needed
for existing and future demands. He referred to a list of

nine possible improvements and noted the costs could be
passed on to customers.

Fink said it is his and Rubel’s opinion that the current
$3,550 sewer connection fee needs to be increased
significantly to support the needed improvements. Dockeit
disagreed, noting that there is no significant demand for
new connections. v

In answer to questions, Rubel said the number of
connections available depend on which of the existing
lines would be used, and improvements would be needed
for development of the Van Curler property.

There was discussion about whether capacity allocated to
areas where there is no current construction demand
should be used to allow construction in other areas. Fink
said with the information from this study it is becoming
clear that there are only a couple of MDR designated
properties that are located on sewer lines with sufficient
capacity to allow development.

Rubel briefly reviewed the history of the WWTP
developngent and expansion, noting that plans for
construction of a storage tank in 1988 and again after
signing an agreement with Green Oak Township did not
proceed. He noted that ever half of Michigan treatment
plants have these types of ranks.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

David Gordon, 3558 Hellner Road, noted soils maps are
avallable from the County, questioned the need for a
WWTP storage tank, said the 2002 consent agreement with
Green Oak Township does not require construction of a
tank, and urged the Board and Commission to concentrate
of preserving natural features and improving the
downtown rather than planning for growth.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Commissioners and Board members made comments,
including that the sewer studies are very valuable, the
Board should consider purchase of lakefront property for
a public park as has been a community desire for a long
time, and expressed support or and opposition to the
purchase of one particular lakefront lot.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 9:22 p.M.

Submitted by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is strickemthrough;

Wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Boardon ______ , 2016.

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township's website at
hups/Swwwetwp-northiield.org/government /Ztownship_board_of_irustees/




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board
Minutes
March 31, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:39 p.AL by
Supervisor Engstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

Supervisor Engstrom led those present in the Pledge of
allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present

Absent with notice
Absent with notice

Jacki Otto, Trustee
Tracy Thomas, Trustee

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Tim Hardesty
Community Center Director Tammy Averill
Township Attorney Brad Maynes
Members of the community

ADOPT AGENDA

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that the
agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

None present.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

In answer to a question from Dockett, Maynes said even
though the posted agenda originally listed discussion of
purchasing real property as occurring in a closed session,
the notice is still proper with the discussion being held in
open session. Y

CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

None.
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY
Fink noted that the Board has been discussing recently the

possibility of purchasing lakefront property for use as a
public park, and he just learned that the Van Curler

property, in two parcels, has been significantly reduced in
price—15.3 acres including lake frontage for $229,000 and
an additional 8.2 acres for $123,000—from the previous
price of over $3 million.

The Board and Community Center Director Averill
discussed whether to consider purchasing one or both of
these parcels, what.

»  Motion: Engsirom moved, Chick supported to
authorize Howard Fink and Paul Burns’ office to move
~ forward on the 15.3 acre parcel owned by Van Curler
with a 90 day option at & cost of up to $5,000 and/or
a purchase agreement at full price with 90 days due
-diligence as preseated in Board packets.

Dockett said this decision should not be made by only five
Board members, there should be at-least a couple of
meetings to allow input from the public. He also said no
more than $2,000 should be offered for an option.
Engstrom noted this action will allow the Township to
secure the possibility of purchasing the property while
puhblic input is heard. -

Motion carried 4—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported to
authorize Howard Fink and Paul Burns' office to move
forward on the 8.2 acre parcel owned by Van Curler
with a purchase agreement not to exceed $100,000
with 90 days due diligence and/or a 90 day option at
a cost of up to §1,000, if needed, as presented in
Board packets. Motion carried 4—1 on a rol! call
vote, Dockett opposed.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

None present.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Van Curler Property. Dockett again objected to only five
members of the Board making this decision. Engstrom
noted a long period of time will be available for the public
to give input.

Community Survey. Fink noted the Planning Comimission
recommended that the community survey be postponed
for a year so he will be putting this on a Board agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 6:13 p.M.

Submitted by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:
wording removed is strieken-through; wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Boardon . _______ :

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township's website at
htip/Zwvww twp-northiield.org/gov ermment//township _board _of_trustees




=
<
=g
o
W

‘8 ONOA LNAWEDEOANT MY'T 207 pung 1o 1Bi0o3

00°821 NOIIWINOASNYEL ¢6¢ 3dea 103 123015
007821 9T/21/€~91/L/2 SAHSYM dd OTT YIMINOSIMIa ADNGNHINTIYA 3 W A
NOTLY LA

6168’8 SILS0D ONILVIEd0 T0f 3deq Fod Te30L
16°8L7'G 9102 TIddY SHDIAYMUS HOIVASIA dd  dASYEIMI XINAOD MUNAIHSYM SADTAYHAS HOIVASIA L0z
00°0007¢ 9T/1€/ZT~91/T/T NOTLOEIMINOGD LHANMYT LANMYET SHOIAYHS TYALOYELNOD L0z
62°1¢ 9T/1/% ONTIHAW JD 401D ONITIOD ATWHYL Iddns LOT
66V NOIBRLIT A€ 8e# S4TNE SOTd SHIMALLYY SHTIAANS Loz

lag
L €2 000 adsqg T0d TRIO0Q
GLEZ2 HOL ‘SEMMOJ  NYODYOW ‘HSIId NYOS FATT ADITOd HIVIS NYDIHOIRW SHHHLO OL nd

A LNHREDMOA
96161797 ANOA TPIENTS 10T PUni I0J TeRloL
00°1GL'9 IdEd ONINOZ/ONINNYTA Z1v 1deg Iog Tejol
00°66¢ AONYITAROD ONINOZ % SNOILOHAASNI 94719 JIHSNMOL QTAIASLLIL LNENEDHOANT  HG0D
00°T66 'Y TAMES ONINNYTd % TYOINHDIL THIAHLYON SHLYIDOSSY YNNAMDRW SHEA HHNNY T
00°G9¢ T 9102 HOUYW-NYL XYYIAUDES ONIAYOOHH HTEWNAT ¥SIT DS QHO
190 ONINOZ /DN

007006 TYNOISSHIONA/TYOHT 0Lz 1deq 104 TeI0L
0070085 p-SW LIWNG3d TYANNY YHLYMWNMOLS OWd NYOTHOTH MHINTONA
GZTLYS SANNOYD NV TTY¥H 697 adeg zog Tel0l
SLT0VZ 9T/TE/€-91/1/T QOIIHd TYINIA ONT SHMOH AMNLIA LNGRA T0DH
067261 TIYD DTAMES M FTIW XIS 9¢  ONI ‘SHDOIAYES HUOHS LSHM HONYNTLNTYR 2
00" %1 9T/0€/5-91/T/% SOATATING ONI SHADIAYES HOTL OMDIRW HAONYNILNIYH %
£€°826°10 INISSESSY L6z adeg xo3 TRIOL
00" SAYH ONISSHSSY 9107 ALEEAOEd ¥ NOILWZITYNOHE SNOTIYOTTHOL

4 9T/GT/P-9T/GT/€ SEDIAGHES HOSSEASSY  DIAYAES “NIWAY LNIAWSSISSY SHDIAYE

00°6LZ"T MATAZY J0 QUv¥08 Lyz adseg xog TeioL

1 9107 HOAYN-NYL AMVIHEDIS ONICEODHY ATHNET YSIT

MATA
00706971 AMATO 612 TRI0L
00 ‘T G107 HOUWW-NYL AUVLENOES ONIGHODHNY ¥SIT
007009 000 3deq 103 TEIOL
007009 IAYES ONINNYTA 3 TYOINHOWRI dTHIAHIMON SHLYIDOSSY FHNIEMON SUHHLO OL
uoTidrinsaqg 80T0AUT AOPUBA DEa( 51

AIW SHACD
NEJO AEZITYNEOOLOND ONY
9T0C/€1/%0 - 9102/€1/V0
v/ tebeyd ATHENMOL dTHTAHLYMON d04 Lhd0dHEy

INGONOL HLOH
NOY MOUHD
TLOY9IHLS IA 1D dOI0OANT

H
iy




007088
Z6°v1Y
907 6¢

onrvea
Q07 00%

W OO

Sy O O

oW O

= N~ 0
DOy Uy
o« N

007061

007081

P9 6LTT

P9 6LT'T

00°0T
PoTeST T

00'0eT’e

o
o
—
o™

vZT90%

TT°0TT

0096

TAYOd 770~
TMALSYM 0 TEOLYIEI0
2/¢ Q4 FIIW 8 6276
m 8T/92/2 ADIAYES  LUYDINOWKWOD TILXAN/INIUJS

NOILYLS LALT dS "IMOd TIY.LSNI YAYDS 510
ALTIDIROL DINOWHD  N¢ TELNHNNOT TANE TWHOTD
DNTTANYS "ITYONNY 9102 O TWDILRTENY NOLHDITHH DZH%m”%
pos-d ONI SLO0dOodd ODWIHD SAITAL
HOTMOTHD DIdyEd dd0D TYDTWHEHD WIANYXATY Idd
SHITIINS dLMM d¥0D TTIND

SL500 DNI

TANNOSYAL 9z 3deq

oz

ATYNOUOYW NV Idd - YI0 ddd WYXE ¥3d TELNANNOATANT TTIH LNHNAOTIALT % DNINIY

000 adeg aog Ter0]

LEEA 9T0Z AYW  dMASYHEYL ALNAOD MYNALHSYM SUNOH TIW 8 % JdXH 6

LIYHAL WHLYM
A L9Hd 2a7Td ALFAVS D171dnd QLr PuUng X0 Teloq

SI80D ONILYYEIO T0€ 3dag xod Te30]

91/9/v AVYMADNYAIINZ 9S4 ONINVATD MOANIM HONYITIV
AYMADNTMING 54 ONINYITD MOANIM HDONYITIY
91/5¢/€-91/62/2 "18 NI¥W 05¢8 ADTHENT HLd

ONYNHLNIVH
HONYNULNIYR

SULS0D DNIL

I DU ALUAYS

ANQA INERIEYAEd ONIATIAE L97 Pung *od Teiol

SHOIAMES THMUYHS INEWNNYEAOD 197z dsqg xo4 105
AONVITAWOD DONINOZ % SNOILDAJASNI DHaTd dIHSNMOL dTHIASLLIA HONAAKE

TYHE  LNHAN
AV dHA DN

ONOE NOILYNOO 0£Z pung xog Teiol

SLSOD DHNILTIEAO T0€ 2dsd 204 Teiol

e

9T/0€/9-21/1/F IDIAYIES ¥¥¥d 904 IN Jd0 LNIWADYNYN HISYM SLOULOYd ALINARNOD /

ANQA d0083d TYDIAIW 817 pung

NOTLYIMOdSNYYL €68 3deq xog Teior

HOUYW SIHSYM J4 OTT T IHINOSIETA AONYNELN Hmw 3
MIVAIHd FATYA HdIL - SId¥d OLOY { HONYNALLN 3

SLE0OD ONI

€8¢ OV HLITE YHLT0 CTIVHS LNEN
£ MONYISHINY TYD S -~ 2 a4 1 0D
# q08ayD TUNOUY uot3dTIns8e 8DTOAUT

v/z iebe

1J0D NV
NHdO d ! ANV dEZITINNA
9T0Z/CT/¥0 = 9T02/€T/%0 SEIVA NOY
dTHSNMOL dTATAHLIGON H0d IH0dHy NOTLOGTIMISTIA




£6° LTV 'vee

C6LLE L

00

TS P68'69¢€

zereLv et

6T 6LETT
el
6T79TL 8T

fe
o
<
(el
o3

68760671
8y 81¢
007062
097690'G

IOTHLSIA ¥AMES "IN 068 Pung rod Te3ol
ADIAGES 1H30 506 3ded 10d tenol

LAET 9T0T AVH  dASYEIMI ALNNOD MYNILHSYM
LHE0 9102 AWK WASYHYL AINDOD MYNALHSYM

000 3dag 103 TRIOL

LEHEO 9T0Z AVN dASYIYD ALNAOD MYNIEILHSWM

ANOd LNERLYIYL F0IYMELSYM TLG PUNd I04 TeI0J
ISHMALNT % Q0" - W % O 826 3deq 10a (e305

LEHd 9T0T AWW  MOSWHEHML ALN
LEHd 9T0C AYW  {OSYEYL ALK

INHLHSYM

YNHLHEYM

LEOD DNILYIEI0 T0€

(LMK} LIWGEd TYONNY HEILYMREOLS
M8/T X 4T B/€ 'ANODITIS ‘ONIENL
L4 v NYAS 'ONILYYD AudndlTOW
AONYNALNIYW A¥dOdY A SWHLSAS TY.

HONI 09 Mm%y ONI YSHTYS

iy PRT
THDNIWVED

LEEIHLNT

# ¥Doeyn JUNOUY

v/c robed

9
-
O

uotadrIossg © TODUBA

NHIO QUEZITYNGOOCND ONY dHZ I8
9TO0C/€T/%0 ~ 9T0Z/€T/P0 SULY
dTHSNMOL dTAHIAHLEON ¥Od IHOdHy NOT




v/

v tabeyg

dTHSNMOL (TAIAHIMON MOd LHOdEd NOTLOET YT

30°8€07€29 : Y 104 TRIOL
€6 LI 'vee IQ WIEMAS "L N 068 pung
16" 568°69¢ WL EMIYMAELSYM TLG pung
BOC6LTIT ALEAYS 2IT40d 0LF pung
0070612 YdHd DNIATING L8Z pung
2Cte dNOd NOTIYNOU Copung
FZ°90G TYDIAEH 917 pung
p67989 '8 ANEDYOANT MYT L0 pung
BG 161701 NN ANTD 10T pung
PETRIOL pung
¢ v?u@:@ JUNOUWY _O._ﬁuQﬂ%Um@Q @U‘TO\/,C T TOPUSA
ATW PHU0D MNYd
NAJO THZITYNGAOLND ANV QEZITYNYAC
9T0Z/CT/V0 -~ 9TI0Z/€1/V0 SHLYA NOYM M et

dOTOANT




vLTTS 9z 068 NOLLEDINOKWKWOD DINAKKOD HHIMYHD 2t #1200V AT
00°0T 999 GTR SKYIDO0dd DO SHHAN AHLYD 61L0b AL
0006 108 SHEA MINNYTA SHIYIDOSSY MYWNIMOM ‘ATSITIVD 1 RS 7
957209 999 9TL NOILYZITYLIASON IW 40 TTHIHS I07Td SSOUMD dn1g 000~ [T0L00 Bxv1L0¥F ES
18°€82'T LSZ 91! NOILIVZITIYLIASOH ITW A0 UIHIHS dnTd SsOuD HAntd AT
00700611 000 S0 INEMEAD-HTIYATEDEY SSHSSY DEAS "IM 0D 8 IMSNIZANEY 0Z0-¢T [ANR] JATH Z/91/€0
00°09L°2 1o 108 SHHEA HENNYTI HATEYE 3 LLIADIL FG09T02 TTLOV
cereges’y LG 318 SHDTAYAS "TYOLDYILNOD ‘SEDIAYHS CNIWAY INARSSHSSY AT
00 eg 04 H0d TYLOL 60L07 AT MDIHD
00" VT EENd (05749 INENITAOH TTLNET
0679 g9z L SEITAINS
08 2t G997 LZL SHITIANS ONT OD YHILYM SONIM HOHUY ¥x60L0F JTH 0
00" 8% 999 0£e ADNYNILINIYW % SHMIVYdHEY ONINVHITD MOONIM HONYITIY T Al T/€0
00827 et FOL NOILDHTH/MAANS/ AU/ TYD THETO NYWTIO ARWYL AT
00" 08T 16T vOL NOTLOWTE/MILNS/ dFd/ TV THETD NNYDOOW~LEAA0N AR AT
T6T 7oL NOILDATI/MEANS/ Jdd/T90TEETD DOOHNAHY ¥oHY
Q0 012 I671 7oL NOTLOATI/d3d08/ ddd/TYOTId T dHAYHDS Of HITTId AIH
00°80¢€ 16 voL TIDWTH/MHAANG/ AT/ TYDTEHETO HOHLS SHTIYHO
00861 POL NOILDETE EE4A0E/ 490/ TYDTdET0 HITHS HET NEMY: AT 02/67
00- i 50L NOIIDATH/HAdAS/ d3G/TIOTIATD AYADW
QU o 6t FOL NOITLOETH/HHdNS/ AT/ TYOTHETO SNOHI IO dTAYd
630 T 161 POL OITLOHTH/EAdNS/ dUd/TyD I ONTAHORN HINNYD
00°62¢ o1 vOL NOTLOETA/dAANS/ d30/TIDI: TTHESEM TN SYROHL fd
6t POL HAIWHD ~ NOLLDH" N A THNNED Td
Jurnous uotadranssg #
AT rs¥uey
9TOZ/L0/P0 ~ QT0Z/GT/€0 WOMS
8T/T ebeq D— THTAHLFGON "dOd LHOddd LNG HADHH




ZLTEVT 59¢ LalL e

0€£°807 61T LZL SHITAANS ONT L W /<
00°G6L6°T N4 ¥0d TYLOL
00° 0S¥y ETh 608 INFWNADMOANT FA0D
057269 AN 608 INEWADHOANT HA0D
067z7¢8 N 6508 INEWIDIOANT FA0D JTHSNMOL QTHEIASILT 6052000000
85718 692 LZL SHITAANS AANLIA T
00°681°¢ 04 ¥04 TYLOL $7L0P ATW UDEHD
(00 0087¢) 0Le L6 SINENIMYARd 0L ALYIOTIY
00°68% ‘9 €08 TYOET
007006 €57 £08 TYDAT SNHUNE /60
00" FPLO’T 0Le 908 MAANIDONT SUOSTATY 9
89°Gyz’Z 04 904 TYLIOL ATH
(21°69) LT 818 SEDIAYES TYNLOTILNOD
08 vIc’z ZLT 518 SEDIAYHES TYALOVEINOD
9¢ 8pT T A4 ¥MOd TVLOL 6ELO0F MOEHD
007079 LyZ 006 SNOTIIYDITENd 3 ONIINIHJ 9p 1000
00°8T¢ 67 006 SNOTI¥DITANd 3 SNIINIMJ APOTELTO00
9E£° 06T TOT 006 SNOIIVDITENG 3 ONIINIUJ YIATW FA SP0T6 9
89 FF9 ‘81 000 G0 LNMMEND-HTAYATHDAY SSHESSY DAdS M AD0CUYd T ATATANTD ¢
00°91 299 518 SHTAH0Ed DD SHYMEY
00°691 18 SHYEH0Ud DD
00796 618 SWWED0Ed 0D
007061 999 518 SHTAHOUd 0D
00°6p6’6¢ 000 G0 LNIMOAD-HTAYATIHDTY SSHASSY DAJS M
PGGT 161 LZL SHITAANS NOSTIM YNIL
£€1°99 999 0z26 ATLITILN EDIAY NOTLYTTH
Juniowy p&@& JUNODDY TOTHd TADE D
AT

JLO/RO - 9102/

81/z sbed




IV LLL

06776
067 €pe
To"6€€

FLTO0C

0T LOT

00°00¢S

00" 1%

6€°0¢C1

9678V
99" Z¢¢
LT 6E

ot

00°0LT

007007
007061
00°0%¥
Do 0vY

TLT
5 b
86 €2

0Le

152

599

Wy
ke
™~

000

999

908
006
158

oL

0ve

N4 O TVLOL €007 ATW HMDEHD
HEANTONH 4
SNOILYDTTENd % DNIINIMJ bt
dOWLs0d

ONI SNOLLVDINAWHWOD LNEM b ¥ LT

SHHEAN AHLYD

SHEA MHNNYTd MHAEYY 3 LLEMDH v

NOTLDOWLSNOD TYOINYHDHEN NOSITY

NOILDATA/ MAANS/ dRA/TEDTHETD WYHRWOOME HYHOdEd ASNI NOLLDHE

INIWAINOE TYLNEY NISYAT TYIONYNIA O99¥d STTHM

SHAITddOS O ATddAS SNINYETO XLNAOD-I¥L L9Teve LGLOY AT
INFIAND-HTEVATADAY SEHESY DUdsS TM ANYE Ty LYN NOLDNIINOH HHL LNEDY DNIAYI dNOH GGLO0Y E
INHIIOD-TIYATADEN S5A85Y JUds TM ONI HDOHL YdIEL 61 ATH L/€a

AONYNILNIYHN 3 SUIVdEd KXINIWAHL

ATH

4 ¥odA TYLOL €4GL00 JATIW MOUHD
NOLLIELON JOINAS
SWYS0dd DD

SHITLNS TIIYEAY TIYL

04 H04 TYLOL 05L0% AW HADHHD
DIAEEE THOLINYL/DNYETD/ SONN0ED
DIAES TIOLINVL /ONVITD/SANAOED
DIAES TMOLINYL/ONYETD/SUNNOE
DIAMES THOLINYL/DNYHTD/ SANNOED

ITAYDEANYT DING

Sdidd DD 01D THAYYL LAAYYD

0 904 TYLOL 87L0F ATIH

o T

SAITd4Ns
SHIT4408
SHITA4NS

Junouy

8T/¢ abrg

JUNODDY

uotydranssq soled

AIW :sxueg
9T02/L0/V0 ~ 9T02/ST/€0
ATHSNMOL (FTETAHIMON 404 I¥0dmd INAWISUNTE T




8976371

g NOISNEL
£L°81¢C £52 STL ALTMOADES Y1006
0G7LBL £4e PoL NOILDHTE/HMAANS/ 430/ T¥o1amT
LL79697T €sz c0L SHIHVIVS ALOddAd
L7087 £457 TOL SHIMYIVS
v ze LYZ STL ALTYODES TYID0S
00918 LyZ 90L AT MIIAEY 40 J¥vod
00" 0CT 5172 ATL NOTSNEA ’
27°9¢1 512 GTL ALTEADES TYIDOS
00°00€"T 517 cOL SHIMVIVS ALndad
9L°087 GTZ ToL SUTIVTIYS
GLrege’e LT zZL FHTTOYLNOD
917 9%6¢ LT 81L NOISNId
LTTLLY LT STY ALTENDES TYIDOS
GC ZTo L 70L NOILDETHE/M3A0S,/ 480/ T¥oIda10
S 19672 LT TOL SHIUYIYS
LL79¢ TLT GTL ALITMADHES TYI008
9L708Y TLT 1oL SHUIYUYIVS TTOMAY S #y (H) 626 AT
00" LE NA MOJ TYLOL 88L0%F AIW
00" ¥vT G9¢C 0F6 INHWATNOT "TYLNTY 162101
oo e G9¢7 LZL SAITdd0s ONI 0D MHEHIYM SHNIHAS HOHMY AR AN #8800 i
SETOLO L Q00 T00 LATHOdWEL ~ HSYD JIHSNMOL TIHTAHLHEON HHASN L AT
00°52¢ [N LNEREDHOANT HAOD NYHOYNET "0 WYITITIM MOAHDAE] jig
GG 0¢8 LT 068 NOTLYDINNWNOD S ONIHYSSHW SSHTHMIM NOZIMHA Z06TZLTOL 28L0Y ATH
000V La¢ Lol SHITAANS AYHONOW SYWOHL UOERT 8LO0V
007052 04 HOg TYIOL
39°¢h LT HONYEOSNT "9510/941T
AT LGE TL AONVANSNT "g8Ia/a41m
0p 8¢ NGt LTL IONYENSNT "g8Id/9411
61T 1% G12 AONVANSNT "dsIa/ 311
62718 HONYEANENT "g8Ia/d9458m 0D OSNT dHYWUNYI
Qoo [§610) AAA0dWEL -~ HSYD dTHENMOL HIAHIMON
00 LZE’'8 006 NOTLLOOMLENOD ONTINIYA ¢ %9
JUNOUY ada JURODDY uotadrInsag anleg DTOAUT i o

AT :sxue
9T0Z/L0/%0 - 9102/GT/€0
81/ ©bed AIHSNMOL OTHIAHIMON ¥M0O4 IL¥0ddd LN %ﬁ




96°61T 71
[AARNAT 597 LzZL SHEITAANS e
T1°998 04 F0d TYLOL §
007621 G9¢ HONYNALNIVH 3 SHMIVAEd 9Eh Y
00°8712 592 NOTIYD TNARKOD 9¢w
£8°86% LGT SHITAdNS
8Z Zh¥ 6T MNVH DONd #57800
b6°0G66°C 237 026 ATLITILA AOYANH
LGTED 2999 026 SHTLITILO ADMANT FLa ¢ 0
087 9L 999 g1e SHYID0Md 0D SNEMOTH TAMYY 5080 ATH 0/%0
Vel 999 026 SHTLITILO AOMINT SUTNASNOD ATH
L6 08T 999 068 f SNOTIYD TNONROD FILIYHD A HvZ080% ATH 70
00°S0T 999 518 SHYYO0Ud DD NYRAYT ANDEE 185V
00°Spe 16T bOL NOLLOWIE/NMIANS/ dIA/TYDTEETD  STOOHDS DITEAd TUYT THOWLIHM 86L0% ATH
907 6¢72 161 YOL NOTLOWTHE/ME4NS/ 49d MANOD MATAL LELOY ERN0
Gz 96 161 boL NOTLOWATH 96.0% ATH
00" ¥6T T671 V0L NOTIOATA /AL bELOY
59" L2T'8T A 04 TTYLIOL
007291 8L
£0°G6ZT GTL UADES TYIDO0S
G269 Z0L
0070291 999 TOL
00°006 sy
GZ 8¢ 1L
T9 LT Lzl
0072671 8TL
BZ 91T GTL
00702571 60L
Jjunowy JUNODDY uoTadtins i #

12/ L0/
g7/  ebeg AITHSNMOL dTHT




€L7CSL

8€1

anng

TYHENED TOT pung Io3y Teiol

£6706¢€ 04 ¥MOd TYLOL 9780F
004991 EEE 006 SNOTIEYDITHOAL ¥ ONILNIYA
L0 Pz 999 228 NOILIFLON YHOINAS
167751 a18 SWYEO0Md DO
00°0¢ 218 SdidL D0
S6°91 999 SHITddNS
007 CLY i3 ¥oAd
00" 2L [as4 098 HOYATIN % 1E04
00 00% Ty 5043 INHWHDIOANT JTOD
JUNOUI acda JUODDY votadTanse

81/9

abeg

9T0C/LO/P0 ~
dIHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON




e
)
3
—~
et

99°68 0£6 INYNILNIYR % SuMIvdEy 668167006

06" L8 [0g LZL SHITAANS NISYET TYIONYNIA O9YVI STTaM 6P6ET6200% ATH
66" €1 10¢€ 0g6 ADNYNALNIVN % S¥Ivamd MHLNAD LT 00 §,dudmM 086 vd ATH STQC/€0/80
L8781 T0¢ 068 NOLLYOINANKOD S ONIOVSSHN SSHTREIM NOZIUIA 091809T9L6 $28L07 AT Z/ET/E0
LE7269 922 LTL HONYHIASNT "dSTA/HA1T TO0 EDNVMASNT (TIYANYLE TO00 T86T 7 ATH
16" VIT rog 0re6 INAWIINOE TYINEY NISYAT TYIONYNIL O9NTd STIHM GEEH668Z006 429007 AIN
16°8L7°G 10§ 028 SHDTAYAS HOIWISTA AENASYEVL AINNOD MYNALHSYM T00RZ 09L0Y AT
56" ¢ N4 904 TYLIOL 6GL0F ATW MDHAHO

gz 0) T0¢ LZL SHTTAANS

£8°¢ T0¢€ L2 SAITAANS MEINED LT 00 §,04vM

00°00e’e LT £08 TYOHT SHYNE W rTaYd 910? AT
06 €GT 322 0gL ONILSHL TYDIAEN  SYHLNED HITYAH T¥NOILYANO00 42 L ATH
GZ PET 000 AN SYFHLO OL #©0da HOIT0d WLYLS NYOTHOIW ATH
00" GFT LO8B SHAM dIHSYIEWHN TUALTODTNOY A0 Lddd NYDTIHDIH 61 9LLOP ATH
0£°9L To0¢ LZL SATTAANS SLUTEOE NOSYL

22°€6¢ 04 {d0od "IYWIOL GTL0b ATW MDEH

3¢ LG cee 0Es HONYNILNIEW 5 SHIVATY

€9°61T (%S 0€6

TZ79LT cee 0£6 ADNYNALNIYH % SUI7dEd OHT QUOA NOLHOTME ALk
0160672 927 9T L NOTLYZITYLIASOH IKW A0 THIHS ANTd SS0dD antda 1 el
zTees’y 9T4L NOTLIWZITAYLIASOH IW A0 dTIIHS FNTd SS0uD El ¢ ATH
00°€6 LZL 30 ONT OD WALYM SONIVMAS HOdr

JLUNOUYY B3 AUNODDY COHMQHMUJGQ

AIH
QT0C/L0/P0 = 9T0CZ/ST/€0 @(i
81/L ®bed dITHENMOL JTAHIAHIMON ¥M04 Ld0Oddad




LNEWEDHOANE MY'T L0Z puny I01 Telog

00°0€Z G

SYIHLO OL #nd

0T LE Toe

SHITddNsS [RASNANGS

88°LC roe

SAITIANS

£6°60C

0638 NO I LYD INAWHOD SNOTLYDIN

by

WO D

%,
i

ST 6LL'TE

W OMDHHD

dOA TYLOL

sz 0T SHITIANS
PETEES NOTISH
18°¢€21°'2 927 ALTENDHS

919

o O
RSN e)

“1Ee HWIL TEYd-SHIHYIVS
[ 2/9AdA08/ 4ua/
06°T€0°9T Se
e " a7 Y g TIOMAYS
QL PS [NeES SUETT4dNS ONT GO [
JUNLOWY 1deg

81/8 ©obeg



9v T rSL 97e 80L
067 L58"%
8£°060'¢ 9Te TOL

0008 (x4 LS6 INENIOTIAHI 3 ONINITUL A
£0°6T5 £y 098 OYHTIN % THNI AN

LT 2T T0¢ 0458 2 DNIDYSE

S

v iTt rog LZL SHITdans NYTd LIdEdD AT

il

6C° 162 108 LTL SAITddns

v 0L Exas LTL OONVAOSNT ~dSTd/ 3417 0D EONYMO

66769 T0€E AN HONYMOTIY % dWdD/SWOAINA QDI 3 SWMOJ TN ON 9 AT
€0 L 10¢ TFL ADNYMOTTIV 8 d¥3D/ S04 THNO LNEWIDYNYIN J0IAMES

£L°286 10¢ 08 SUOTAYES HDIVASIA SHHANLIYYd HITYHH T

007021 cee 0¢e HONTNHLNIYW % SUIVAHEY <l AL

L6761 1o 058 NOT.LWOINARWROD 00 8¢ ATH
L9736 04 MOJ TYLOL Jb ATH ADHHD

667 LE T0¢ Ll SHITIANS

89785 Toe LZL SHAIT4ANS ATddng ONI dODAY

007021 897 DIAIES THOLINYL /DONTATD/ SANN0ED ONTAYDSUINYT

[ag
jtog
>
—
i8]
—i
O
o0
o

fe

HHLOdHOD

09°888 "1 a4 aTL NOTLYZ ITYLIASOH IW 40 dTATHS

SAITddNS ONI OD HHIVYM

Junoury




L8 18Y LT

S6760T

00762

L6°150'T

GG

o

o€
o3

9¢

x
GG°
G ZEL'T

<

o

VLTP9

0L°986°6

0L 1€
00°60¢
vOT50¢

NS
10

o

[#29

ANAOT JADSTY

j)
uy
fes]

0ce

TUDIAEN 9T¢ puny 103 1eiog

NOILYOINANWAOD SNOTLYDINOWNOD WHLEYHD  LL2800 8% 71

ONILSAL TYDIUTEW MULSTTIOH s80Y

04 F0d TYLOL PI80P JAIRW MDEHD

HONYNALNIYN 3 SYI¥dEd LZE T00E
SHIT4NS 200k

INEWAOTIART 3 DONINIWYEL AN Z00¢ iE AW 9
SHILITILA ADWUNT dLd 2 T000 420 IR

A 0T TRLOL

SHITddNS
AOWM SNINIVRL
NOISNHEI

Z29°8LY 977 ALTENDES TYID0S
Junoury ydag TUNODDY uotadransed H yueq

81/01  @bed

AT :syueg
9T0Z/L0/P0 — 9T07/GT/£0 WOMA FLYd MOHHD
ATHSNMOL JTHIAHIYON 04 IHOdHY INTWIASMOHESTA MOTHD




ZE 00 GNOA

0Z 6¢ v06 RatE]
1UNOD DY o T3ATIOS S

JUnCuUIyy

9T0Z/L0/V0 = 9T02/61/€0 WOdd Hivd

81/11 ebea AIHSNMOL ATHIAHLAON HMOd LdOdEY LNHNESUNE



6 HETITT ONOA LNEWIEYAUT DNTATING L82 pung 203 TeI0L

00°0% 000 g8v SHHEA LIWdEd HAWYL THDINYHOEN

00°0€£9 e QlL SHUSNHAXH HOLDHIENT

00°6¢ 000 887 SHAA LIWGHL HAYEL

00°GTT O ¥0d TYIOL ITW MOEHD

00706 000 83V SHHEL LINMId HOYML G

a8y

L IWNAHe

HOVHL

SHITIANS

00021 €

0G-

SHGHNE

SHENIIXE

£LO

66762 058 NOTIYDINORNOD
JUNOWY ade Jun uvotadraosad

i .

9T02/L0/%0 - 91T0Z/51/¢
g§1/2c1 =bhed dIHSNMOL dTATAHLYON dO4d

p
RAVAN

NISHNES T

MY
Pew)




iy
o

7S50V 0G
00706

G6TPET

007067

0176561

62°€90°¢

L9076 8T
007209 '0¢
007916881

00°GOL

007062
007947

0oL

76 P9T

007071

DIT4ANd 0LE pung I0I TeI0L

AONYMNAINIVWN § SUIVANRYd

NOTLYDINANNOD

ADNYNHLNITW % SYIvdRd

AONYNHLNIVYWN ® SYIVddd

SHILITILA

NOTLYOINAWKOD

aNod ¥M004 LSHIHAINI
aANO"E W £ ISHIIHELNI

dWT IY¥LIdYD ¥006
HLOY 90749 aNOod W €

g5d dNOd 8¢ ISHYIINI

aNod dsd W 8°¢

AONYNILNIYIW ® 8WdIvVdad

AONYNHLNIYW 3 SYMIVdad

TIOLINYL /ONYETD/ SANN0MD
TAOLINYL /DONTITD/ SANNOUD

NO TLYDINOWROD

AONYNILNIVN % SYUIVdHd

KINTWEEL

SNOILYDINOWNOD MIILWYHD

AMYT HHOWLIHM 4O d71p
HETANIEAS OTLVWOLAY LIOWLY

ADEHNT SHENASNGT

SNOILYDINOWNOD HHLAYHD

04 ¥0d4 TYI0L 0080F JIW MDIEHD

TYUN O UUNYE DN

0 ¥OI TYLOL 66L0F AIW ADHHO

YN INYE DONd

CEDTAMES MOLTEANTD NYDTHO TN

04 H04d TYLOL 06L0F ATHW MDEHD

ONTAYISANT'

ADIAGES ADFHE

NOTLYTIHELS

SNOILYDIN 00

DNINYHETD MOGNI

Junouy

81/£1 ebed

dIHSNMOL

votadrinssg

AIW rsyueg
0¢/GT/€0 HOYA 4L
ATATAHLYON ¥0d L¥odad LZLZL

9102/L0/%0 - 91

L




€67 CE8TT 114 19101
EPT0TL 908 JHANTONH
LS ETL'Y 0Le HAANTONT
61°886°¢ 0L VSN TONA
pLoTeg’e 0.2 AAANTONH O HDAL WMIAL #xGGLO0Y ATIH
00" LTG'T [o¢ 0¢s AONYNAINIYA % SMIvdad IMIIATH CHCL 6
90" 6¢ o¢ 058 NOLLYDINAWKOD SNOTIYOINAWKOD THLXEAN/LNINdS 89T-0T6H6E881TY AT
66°6% T0€ LZL SHITIANS J400 11100 98TLELSE
L2°882 N4 H0d TYIOL THFLOV ATW ¥DEHD
1478871 T0¢ 0¢6 AONYNFTINIVA ¥ SYIvdEY
9666 NS 06 AONYNAINIVA 5 SYUITadd WIHLEM MOESE ODTEN THLOY AIN
06°vv5’8 10¢ 0€6 HONUYNAINIYH % S¥IVdTd TONT SATIAANS ANTHOT MDVL AIW
89199 04 MO TYLOL OF AT )
LL ToY 076 SHTLITILA S PT00
zL 12 e 0z6 SHTLITILG 0 9100
LL"OE [0¢ 026 SHILITILA T 9000
77 GE rog 026 SATLITILO Z 1000
62°¢€T 10€ 076 SHTLITILN £000
62°9¢€ [0¢ 0z6 SATLITILO 6 Z100
86761 0z6 SHILITILA £ 01090
6% 82 SHILITILA 6 L0000
7802 SHILTTILA 8 ¢
677 €T 0§ SHILITILN Vo1 )
00769 0v6 LNSINA TAOH NEE IS TYIONYNILA HOYT ZOGTEZ6Y AT /€0
987219 '1v [o¢ 97
507 TL 10¢ 06 HONYNALNIYH ¥ SdIvdad ALMM ~ SIMY
1€°699°¢ 972z GTL HOTIY¥ZITYLIASOH I A0 ATIIHS ZO00-0TLTZST
00° 26 10¢ €6 ADONYNALNIYH % SdTv¥ddd ONI 0D MILYM SONIUAS MOauy
Junouy 1cda TUNONDY unotadtansed

81/71

C O TIECT

CHHURY

9T02/L0/%0 ~ 9
dITHSNMOL dTHIAHIMON

LHOdHY ONEWHESHOIS TA MDHHD

Fowoeun




09"
09"

0z

00-°

1z

[44

08v’T

TT

Le

00"

6969

000°0¥

0e8
LZL
8T L
GTL
cO0L
toL

SUILITILN

SHILITILA
SHILITILO
SHILTTILA

SUILITILAO

IBMBG

T8Mag

LN

AdOTHAMT % DONINIWVIL

LLTHADHAS TYIDOS

HONWHEASNT "9

—
o
~
3
=

-t
3

i

QoY 26617 L8Wd

ool -~ ATIYAWd dNO

a8

HOod TYLO

ANY AN

H0d TYIOL

MO TYLOL

NF 3

IR
NY e

ADEAHD

SUANASNOD

1900

2859 0560

LoFY 0660 T #:C080¥

Junouryy

9T102/L0/70

- 91
ALTHSNMOL dTATAHLAON d04

/ST/€0

LHOdHY

9
A

¢

<

NI

o




0V 8Z0°L6 ANQA LNINLYIYL SELYMELSYM TLG PUNT I0J TRIOL

L9658 To¢ 0s8 NOILEOINAWWNOD

COOGTIPEYIREL
6y 12e 04 ¥MO4 TYLOL £180% JIW MDEHD
66 11T roe 0€6 HONYNELNIVA 3 SYIvddad FO0¢ QETR
067601 roe 6518 LNIYW TYANNY SAS NOILOUTIOO ANYE ONd 7O0E 0LEQ 9€%D 3
G1°88Z7°1 T0¢ 0¢6 SHILITILA ADYENT HiLG T-61¢
£ TED N4 J04d LOBOY AT MDEHD
L9 8C toe 076 SHILITILO [
[9°L2 Toe 0Z6 SEUTLITILA 1
0y’ Zs Tog 0Zs SUTLITILN 9
98761 1833 076 SHILITILA g
9z ¢¢ T0¢ 026 SHILITILA Z
veTTT To¢ 0Z6 SAILTUIILN [
58° 1T toe 076 SHILITILO
ST°9¢ [o¢ 026 SHTILITILO &
£870T1T T0€ 0Z6 SEILITILA T
96°¢£C ToE 0ce SHUTLITILA 0
0v- 6t [oe 0zZe SHILITILA ¢
JUNOUY adag IUNOD DY uvotadrangad aafed DD TOAUT #

9T02/L0/P0 = ¢ >
81/9T @obegd dITHSNMOL JTHIAHLAON d04d Ld0dud LNEWNESHAESTA

HOH




u

62726

AMES HTIH NIAES ¢ # 1SId T8 pung IoJ TrIOG
04 MOAd TYLOL 00807 JATW M
566 LETITLNT ~ O LEHEA
90¢€ [0Z ~ WATHYAYd SONOd YN YNV

R

it
[l

o

Junoury

abevg

votidianssg
AT !

= 9T0C/GT/€0 WOMA WLV
H04 LdOddd LNHWESEOEE

AUNODDY
LeMuURryg

9102/L0/v0
ATHSNMOL dTHLAHLYON




917 8¢
SE°18

917¢€4

4
¢
9

L

Cf IDIMISIO £88 puUny I0J TELOJ

QNN HN

A

Junowy

JUNODOY

uotadrTInsaq

9T02/L0/%0
JdIHSNMOL dTHIAHILYO

2]

ADH

HD

i,




MCEKER

ASNOUTATIS

MEMO
TO: Board of Trustees
Northfield Township
FROM: Sally Hodges, AICP, Senior Vice President |
McKenna Associates
SUBJECT: Recommendation to Amend the Zoning Ordinance for Churches and Similar Places of
Assembly
DATE: April 7, 2016

Over the past few months the Planning Commission has reviewed the Township's zoning districts for
consistency with the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act (RLUIPA}. RLUIPA was adopted by
Congress in 2000 because of concerns that communities were “frequently placing excessive or unreasonable
burdens on the ability of congregations and individuals to exercise their faith with little to no justification and
in violation of the Constitution” {Department of Justice, 2010},

The main focus of the Commission’s effort was to allow religious/church uses in the same districts and under
the same conditions {either a Conditional Use or a Permitted Use) as other land uses in that district that are
“event-based” and/or involve similar large gatherings of people.

On April 6, 2016 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and recommended approval of the following
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance:

SR-2, SINGLE FAWMIILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICY - add churches and cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

WLD, WHITMORE LAKE DISTRICT - change commercial recreation facilities from o Permitted Use to a
Conditional Use.

LC, LOCAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT - add churches and cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

GC, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT - change commercial recreation facilities from a Permitted Use to o
Conditional Use, and add churches and cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

HC, HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT - add churches and cemeteries os Conditional Uses.

£S5, ENTERPRISE SERVICE DISTRICT - change commercial recreation facilities from a Permitted Use to a
Conditional Use, and add churches and cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

PSC, PLANNED SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT - change bowling alleys, theaters and skating rinks from
Permitted Uses to Conditional Uses, and add churches and cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

KT, RESEARCH/ TECHNOLOGY/ MANUFACTURING DISTRICT - remove theaters, auditoriums, meeting

facilities, churches and cemeteries from the district.

The amendments as recommended by the Planning Commission are included in your packet., We respectfully
request that you approve the proposed amendments.

HEADQURARYERS U
WESY MicHIGAN 1

3 L3427 Wes G S




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
April 6, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.
Second Floor, Public Safety Building
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M| 48189

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC
CORRESPONDENCE
REPORTS

A. Board of Trustees Report
B. ZBA

C. Staff Report

D. Planning Consultant Report
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Addition of Church Uses and Related Changes Amendments- Approve, deny, or
postpone these revisions to the Zoning Ordinance-Published March 20, 2016
(Attachment 1)

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. Revised Planning Commission By-Laws — Approve, postpone, or deny these revisions to
the rules of procedure for Planning Commission meetings and other operations. Published
March 20, 2016 (Attachment 2)

B. Addition of Church Uses and Related Changes Amendments- Approve, deny, or postpone
these revisions to the Zoning Ordinance. Published March 20, 2016 (Attachment 3)

C. Review and adoption of Planning Commission 2016 Goals and Objectives
10. NEW BUSINESS
11. MINUTES: March 16, 2016 Regular Meeting
12. POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION
13. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
14, COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS
15. ANNOUNCEMENT: Next Regular Meeting — April 20, 2015
16. ADJOURNMENT

No ok ehs

This notice is posted In compliance with PA 287 Of 1978 as amended (open meetings act) MCLA 41.7 2A (2) (3) and the Americans with
Disabiliies Act. (ADA] Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiiiary aids or services should contact the Northfisld Township Office, (734) 449-
5000 seven days in advance,

‘ Whitmore Lake, Ml 481890576 Telephone; (734} 4465000 Fax {734} 448 -0123 Wabsite;




Northfield Township Planning Commission
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Northfield Township Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at 7:00 P.M. Wednesday April 6, 2016
at the Northfield Township Offices - Second Floor, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189. The
purpose for the public hearing is to receive comments on proposed amendments to the Northfield Township

Zoning Ordinance text, as summarized below.

Addition of Church Uses and Related Changes
The following districts are proposed to be amended:

1. ARTICLE IX SR-2 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, Section 36-247 to add churches and
cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

2. ARTICLE X1l WLD - WHITMORE LAKE DISTRICT, Section 36-340 to change commercial recreation
facilities from a Permitted Use to a Conditional Use.

3. ARTICLE Xill LC - LOCAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, Section 36-364 to add churches and cemeteries as
Conditional Uses.

4. ARTICLE XIV GC - GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, Sections 36-390 and 36-391 to change
commercial recreation facilities from a Permitted Use to g Conditional Use, and to add churches and
cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

5. ARTICLE XV HC - HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT Section 36-415 to add churches and cemeteries
as Conditional Uses. ,

6. ARTICLE XX ES - ENTERPRISE SERVICE DISTRICT, Sections 36-563 and 36-564 to change commercial
recreation facilities from a Permitted Use to a Conditional Use, and to add churches and cemeteries
as Conditional Uses.

7. ARTICLE XX! PSC - PLANNED SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT, Section 36-596 to change bowling alleys,
theaters and skating rinks from Permitted Uses to Conditional Uses, and to add churches and
cemeteries as Conditional Uses.

8. ARTICLE XXil RTM- RESEARCH/ TECHNOLOGY/ MANUFACTURING DISTRICT, Sections 36-637 and
36-638 to remove theaters, auditoriums, meeting facilities, churches and cemeteries from the

district.

The camplete text of the proposed amendments may be examined on the Northfield Township website at

www twp.northfield. mi.us and at the Northfield Township Building/Zoning Department, 8350 Main Street,
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 between 8:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M., Monday ~ Friday. All persons are invited to attend
and be heard. Written comments regarding the proposed amendments should be directed to the Northfield
Township Planning Commission Chairman at the Northfield Township Building/Zoning Department hefore 12:00
P.M. on the day of the hearing.

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations can be made available with a 7-day
advance notice. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield

Township Office at (734) 449-2880, ext. 17.

Angela Westover, Clerk
Northfield Township

Newspaper: legalads@mlive.com

Date of Publication: 3/20/16



:NI] <ASSOCIATBS COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

MEMO
TO: Northfield Township Planning Commission
FROM: Sally Hodges, AICP, Senior Vice President
SUBIJECT: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments re. Churches

DATE: March 17, 2016

The proposed amendments and text for consideration at the public hearing are presented below. After
taking public comment and considering any changes you wish to make, the appropriate action would be
for the Commission to recommend approval of the amendments to the Township Board.

1. Amend ARTICLE IX SR-2 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, Section 36-247. Conditional
uses to add churches and cemeteries as conditional uses.

Add the following new subsections to Section 36-247. Conditional uses:
{7) A church, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for
public worship.
(8) A cemetery.

2. Amend ARTICLE X!l WLD - WHITMORE LAKE DISTRICT, Section 36-340. Uses permitted to
change commercial recreation facilities from a use permitted to a use subject to conditional use
approval.

Make the following changes in the Permitted Uses table in Section 36-340, subsection (b):

WLD-D | WLD-W | WLD-NV
Commercial recreation facilities, including indoor theaters, RrC RC RC
bowling alleys, skating rinks, racket clubs

3. Amend ARTICLE XHI LC - LOCAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, Section 36-364. Conditional Uses fo
add churches and cemeteries as conditional uses.

Add the following new subsections to Section 36-364. Conditional uses:
{10} A church, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for
public worship,
{11} A cemetery.

4. Amend ARTICLE XIV GC - GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT to change commercial recreation
facilities from a permitted use to a conditional use, and to add churches and cemeteries as
conditional uses.

| HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Strest, Suite 105, Northuille, Mi 48167 T1:248.506.0020 'F:248.596.0930
WWW MOKA S oM | wEST MICHIAN 151 South Rose Suset, Suite 920, Kalamazoo, M 49007 T:269.382.4443. #:248,596.0930
PRRESBAIE 1 amro 1382 West9th Street, Suite 420, Clveland, Ohio 83113 ¥:330.528.3342 #:248.506.0930




Northfield Township

Zoning Ordinance Amendments
March 17, 2016

Page |2

Remove the following subsection (4) from Section 36-390. Permitted uses, and renumber the
subsequent subsections accordingly:

{4} Commerciglrocraationfacilitioe imel dime indooeitbeatarc. b
1+ FrTEE TRt OOt ot e - R e E- a6 0-tReat

CAAL
TR
mgg%—mek@@e‘ub&-, g

Add the following new subsections to Section 36-391. Conditional uses.
(22)  Commercial recreation facilities including indoor theaters, bowling alleys,
skating rinks, racket clubs.
(23)  Achurch, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for
public worship.
(24) A cemetery.

i Hleung

el onse
Aty

5. Amend ARTICLE XV HC - HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT Section 36-415. Conditional uses to
allow churches and cemeteries as conditional uses.

Add the following new subsections to Section 36-415. Conditional uses.
(9) A church, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for
public worship.
(10)  Acemetery.

6. Amend ARTICLE XX ES - ENTERPRISE SERVICE DISTRICT to change commercial recreation
facilities from a permitted use to g conditional use, and to add churches and cemeteries as
conditional uses.

Remove the following subsection (2) from Section 36-563. Permitted uses, and renumber the
subsequent subsections accordingly.

fawl] Commerciolrecraationfacilitioe imel dime ndaooetheatore. bauding allauc
=t SR TS SrTd e o e Gt C - ReHaRg- R aoortheater T ROWHREaGH e

Ll
Mﬂ%ﬂﬂk&-mket—emb&, :

Add the following new subsections to Section 36-564. Conditional uses.

(5) Commercial recreation facilities, including indoor theaters, bowling alleys,
skating rinks, racket clubs.
(6) A church, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for

public worship,
{7} A cemetery.

7. Amend ARTICLE XXI PSC - PLANNED SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT to change bowling alleys,
theaters and skating rinks from permitted uses to conditional uses, gnd to add churches and
cemeteries as conditional uses.

Revise Section 36-596 Permitted uses, subsection (12) to remove bowling alleys, theaters and
skating rinks.

(12)  Other services, such as automobile service stations.-bewling-alleystheaters,
I i rinks.



Northfield Township

Zoning Ordinance Amendments
March 17, 2016

Page |3

Create a new Section 36-596.A. Conditional uses, to read as follows:

Sec. 36-596.A. Conditional uses.

The following buildings and structures, and uses of parcels, lots, buildings and
structures, are permitted subject to obtaining a conditional use permit as provided in
article XXVIi of this chapter:

(1) Theaters.

(2} Achurch, synagogue, cathedral, mosque, temple or other building used for
public worship.

(3} Acemetery.

8. Amend ARTICLE XXIl RTM- RESEARCH/ TECHNOLOGY/ MANUFACTURING DISTRICT to remove
theaters, auditoriums, meeting facilities, churches and cemeteries.

Revise Section 36-637.(2). Permitted accessory uses, subsection c. to remove theaters,
auditoriums, and meeting facilities and keep the remainder of the subsection as follows:
c. Commercial, office, and service uses which are located, designed, and intended to

support and complement permitted principal uses which are located in an RTM
district, such as the following: banks and other financial institutions; restaurants;
transient lodging facilities; day care facilities; barber and beauty shops; pharmacies;
sales of newspaper magazines, and books; office supply sales; medical and dental
offices; theatersr-auditoriums-and-meeting facilities-dry cleaning (pick-up and
delivery only); product display facilities; power plants; water treatment plants;
automobile service stations and car washing facilities; gift and flower sales; data
processing and computing centers; computer and office machine service and repair
establishments; printing and copying services.

Such uses shall either be located in a building containing the permitted principal uses
which will be served, or in service centers consisting of one or more buildings, designed
with common drives, parking and loading areas, and landscaping. Such service centers
shall be located within the district as to clearly serve only the permitted principal uses
within the district and not the surrounding area and communities.




